

Racers Under the Son
General Meeting Minutes
June 28, 2016

Call to order-Scott Burnett

- Meeting called to order at 7:04 pm
- Scott opened in prayer
- Bob also read Deut. 6-4

Recording Secretary-Garrett Osterode

- May's meeting minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer-Janet

Total inflows	\$1,041.33
Total outflows	-\$352.09
Net Total	\$689.24
Balance for the month of June 2016	\$689.24

- Credit Union account closed. Need to locate new checks from Wells Fargo.

Vice President-Bob Nielson

Not Present

D 37 Report- Art Whitney

Not Present

Correspondence-Butterworth's (not in attendance)

- Nothing to report.
- Three new member apps with dues paid-will vote on acceptance at next meeting when enough members and officers are present.

Upcoming Rides

- July- Kennedy Meadows – 4th weekend of July (John Wiltsey)
- August- August 6th will be family fun day at Perris Lake

New/Old Business

- Websites and Electronic media-
 - Need Facebook Administrator
 - Need website Administrator

- Need constant contact Administrator (Butterworth's assumed partial responsibility due to correspondence position).
- Club Trailer
 - Scott found two trailers within budget (sort of).
 - Discussed definite need for one even though not currently racing.
 - Tabled again until enough members are present to discuss.
- D-37 Involvement
 - Contact 100's MC to volunteer to man a check point near Motolympics camp to continue to be involved in D-37.
- 2016 Meeting Schedule
 - July 25-7:00pm
 - Aug 29-7:00pm
 - Sep 26-7:00pm
 - Oct 17-7:00pm
 - Nov 28-7:00pm
 - No meeting Dec.

Meeting Adjourned.